I : Army G3/AOC
From: | e o

Sent: \ugust 19, 2004 4:20 PM

To: C VDAS TCVDAS,___ (Wlb) T
Cc: COL PMG mr PMG N~ HapA pes
' (orte)-2- .
Subject: FW: Detainee Daily Update (UNCLASSIFIED)
"~ Attachments: Detainee Abuse daily summary PMG 19 Aug 04 update.doc

Classification. UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Gentlemen, here is the daily | pushed forward from Current Ops. | will rollup both 'daily as discussed or as you advise. '

Currently, | am working 3 briefs all delivered in the two weeks:

1. DAS/VCSA briefing together but need to discuss with you MG Ryder's final portion. - .
(¢)tb)-2
2. Also working with MAJ-on a separate DO FS brief to the VCSA with prebriefs to the G3 FM tomorrow

andG3 o . These briefs will provide critical input to the plan based on G3/VCSA feedback. This is a hot mission
for MA - the product of this brief will be briefed to the CSA in next couple weeks. - o

bYle)z
3. Working another brief to the VCSA for next Tuesday, which will also cover some I/R & Corrections, as well as

CID Case updates.

lwillbe workmg the plan this weekend - is anyone gomg 1o be at the Towers? lf not, I will work from Pentagon. -
vl &z
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HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Plan tion

Pentagon R ‘

Comm; SN 222) )2
Email to HQDA.Army.mil -

——Original Messa -2
From: AJ PMG <b ) (’6)
Sent: st 19, 2004 2:08 PM
To: TC VDAS (B()-Z
Subject: Detainee Daily Update (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification:. UNCLASSIFIED:
Caveats: NONE

Sir, here is our update for today.
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daily summary P...
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